MessageFrom: Benedict, Raymond C [rcbenedict@cbs.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2004 11:59 AM

To: Towanda Bryant

Subject: RE: amend application

its fine. thank you

From: Towanda Bryant [mailto: Towanda.Bryant@fcc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2004 11:51 AM

To: Benedict, Raymond C

Subject: RE: amend application

OK, this fixed all but the last problem on the auto grant check sheet. We have changed the power on
25MOG7W to 66.30 EIRP 52.3 EIRP Den.

Please let me know if this is ok with you.

From: Benedict, Raymond C [mailto:rcbenedict@cbs.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2004 10:59 AM

To: Towanda Bryant

Subject: amend application

Viacom International Inc. wishes to amend application file number SES-LIC-20040304-00319, CALL
SIGN e040126.

1. Change answer 28, Environmental Policy to NO

2. Change the value of question E40 total EIRP for all carriers to 87.5

If there are any questions regarding this amendment, please contact the undersigned

Raymond Benedict

202 457-4518



